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From: Zack Thomas [mailto:zthomas@mewbourne.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2014 8:35 AM
To: 'Whitlock, Jerald'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: Dorado 34 DA Fed Com #1H
 
Gentlemen,
 
Attached is the final C-141 for the Dorado 34 DA Fed Com #1H.  All visibly contaminated soil was
 removed from 2 inches up to 10 inches in the worse areas.  Three samples were taken at 2’ bgs and
 came back clean.   Sample diagram is also attached.  Based upon soil sample analytical Mewbourne
 Oil Company requests closure of this site.  If you have any questions or concerns please feel free to
 call or email me.
 
Thanks,  
 

Zack Thomas
Environmental Rep.
Mewbourne Oil Company
PO Box 5270  
Hobbs, NM 88241 US

Phone: (575) 393-5905 | Fax: (575) 397-6252
(575) 602-2188
Email: zthomas@Mewbourne.com
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